

## ABOUT ME

Anthony was born and educated in England and called to the English Bar by Inner Temple in 1994 before practicing exclusively in criminal law in London, Manchester and Liverpool until 2007. Since 2008 Anthony has practiced as a criminal barrister in Perth, Western Australia.

## EXPERIENCE

<b>EQUUS CHAMBERS</b> PERTH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA	2016 - 2018
<b>PRESIDENT OF THE WESTERN AUSTRALIAN CRIMINAL LAWYER'S ASSOCIATION</b> PERTH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA	2014 - 2015
<b>FRANCIS BURT CHAMBERS</b> PERTH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA	2009 - 2015
<b>SENIOR STATE PROSECUTOR OFFICE OF THE STATE DPP, PERTH, WA</b> PERTH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA	2008
<b>EXCHANGE CHAMBERS</b> BASED AT LIVERPOOL AND MANCHESTER	1995 - 2007
<b>YEAR OF CALL</b> INNER TEMPLE, LONDON	1994

## EDUCATION


<b>OXFORD UNIVERSITY</b> ST PETER'S COLLEGE, B.A. (HONS) 1ST CLASS	1987 - 1990
<b>UNIVERSITY OF AIX-MARSEILLE, FRANCE</b> DIPLOME D'ETUDES ETRANGERES	1991/1992
<b>THE COLLEGE OF LAW LANCASTER GATE, LONDON</b> COMMON PROFESSIONAL EXAMINATION	1993/1994
<b>INNS OF COURT SCHOOL OF LAW, LONDON</b> MAJOR SCHOLARSHIP (INNER TEMPLE)	1994
<b>UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA</b> GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN LAW	2007




# ANTHONY EYERS

## CRIMINAL BARRISTER

### CONTACT ME

 **Phone**  
(+60) 0419 281 133

 **Email**  
eyers@equuschambers.com.au

 **Address**  
Suite 185, Level 6, 580 Hay Street  
Perth WA 6000

Practice exclusively as a criminal barrister at all levels of criminal litigation (first instance to appellate).  
Instructed on behalf of

- Defence (privately funded).
- The Commonwealth DPP

[www.anthonneyeyers.com.au](http://www.anthonneyeyers.com.au)